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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548

B-177288 | DEC 25 w/2

8. W. Elgpetronics and Mamufacturing Corporation
Cherry Hill Industrisl Center

12 FPellowship Road

Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08034

Attention: Mr. A. 2. Szezepkowaki
Gentlemens

Reference is mede to your letter dated Decewmber I5 1972, and prior
correspondence, proteating against a proposed award of contract to RCA
Corporation (RCA) under reguest for proposals (RFP) NOO383-73-R-0007,
igsued July 1%, 1972, by the Department of the Navy, Avietion Supply
office (AS0), Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,

The aolie:ltation weg issuved to RCA and called for various step-

1sader quantities of Radio Set Controls, C-4350/A8Q-85(v), RCA part

¥o. 8328808-503, plus relsted dsta. The control radic sets are scheduled Y.
for installation in the F-1h aireraft. Pursuant to 10 U.S.C. 2304(a)(10),)/
suthority to negotiate a sole scurce contract with RCA had been iszsued

Juns 15, 1972, based upon the contracting officer’s "Determination and
Findings" that the Government &id not have the necessary specifications

or drawings to permit competitive procurement. In this regard, RCA

had previously been avarded two contracte for the subject item and hed
submitted final drawings under its first contrset on May 18, 1972,

for Government approval {Contract No. ROO019-71~C-0190, awarded June

1971). These drawings were spproved by the Navy on November 15, 1972.

Maenwhile, RCA submitted its proposal for this procurement on

July 28, 1972, and in addition, your firm submitted an unsolicited pro-
posal on thai date, with a request that the procuring sctivity furnish
your firm with a get of RCA drawings or a sample unit. By letter dated
Avgust 18, 1972, your firm withdrew its request for the RCA drawings or
sample unit. However, by letter deted Octobear 10, 1972, ASO rejected
your proposal on the basis that, "While you have offered /the required/
delivery beginning in 180 days, certain requirements not specified in
the RF'P, e.g. first article testing, would prevent you from meeting
that commitment and would in fact delay delivery long beyond that peint,”
A protest to this Office followed.
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You alleged that your firmm could meet the required delivery date
and that 1t was improper to reguire firgt article testing of your
product since the RFP did not inelude this requirement. Further, you
contended that your proposel was also improperly rejected because of
alleged delivery difficulties on another contract with ASO, which you
stated were not caumed by actiong of your firm, You also noted that
no negotiations were held with your fimm,

The contracting officer reporte that since the procurement was
issued zolely to RCA and called for an RCA part number, the KFP did
not specify first article testing. When your ungolicited propossl
was received, the contracting officer states that he requested the
technicel represeantative at ASO to advise him whether the proposal
could de evaluated and conaldered for award. Since your proposal hed
tnitially:.réquested a set of RCA drawings or a sample unit, the tech-
nical representative investigated this possibility and ledarned that the
BCA drawings had been delivered under Contract No. -0190 and were being
revieved by the Havy engineering group responsible for the approvel of
such drawings. That group reported back that approval of the RCA
drawings could be expected shortly, Based on this information, the
technical representative sdvised the contracting officer that the draw-
ings were availeble and that a competitive procurement of the item was
now possible. However, the contiacting officer was sdvised that such
a competitive solicitation would have to include a military specifica-
tion (Military Specification MIL-C-23768A), Government furnished RCA
drawings, appropriate hendbooks and a model; that the solieitation would
have to require that delivered articles be interchangeable with the dis-
pleped model which would be furnished to the succesaful blddery that a
first article sample unit would be required of any mamufecturer other
than RCA, and that such first article manufecturing and approval time
would require an estimated 3C5 days.

The contracting officer further reports that total mamufacturing
lead time for these items, i.el, the lead time to the first delivery of
production units, is estimated at 450 days inclusive of first article
testing and approval time, aud that this estimate presumes that each
milestone in the testing and manufacturing schedule is rigidly met. He
states that since these controls are regquired for installstion in new
production F-1li aircraft commencing in July 1973 snd ending in June 197k,
and there are no equipments aveilable in the stock system to satiefy
thisg need, and in view of the estimated manufacturing lead time stated
ebove, plus the time needed to lssue and award a new gpolicitation, he
concluded that it would be unrealistic to expect these items from a new
scurce before June 1974. Therefore, the contrscting offlcer determined
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that & resolicitation of this procurement on a competitive basis could
not be considered. Accordingly you were adviged by letter of October 10,
1972, that your proposal could not be congidered., In addition, a new
"Detemina.‘bion and Findings" was written, dated November 2, 1972, cover-

ion of 100 of these items under the antherity of 10 ¥.8.C.
23011-( gmvpublic exigency). Finelly, the contracting officer states
that your performance record under an existing ASQ contract was not
considered as a factor in commection with Navy's determinationg under
this procurement. Thus the contracting officer proposes to award the
instant procuremsnt to RCA asnd to prepare a competitive solieitation
for the next procurement,

We have consistently held that the drafting of specifications to
reflact the needs of the Government and the determination of whether
an offeror can meet these needs are matters within the cognizance of the
sdninistrative agency, and we will not queetio,n adminisgtrative determina~
tions on these matters unless it is ¢ shown that deteminatiom
ere unreasonsble, L9 Comp. Gen, 553 1.97 3 B-17163%, : 1971.
Although you insist that your firm is bechnicall;f ¢capable of ma.nufa.ctur-
ing the required items within the required time and without the benefit
of a sample ynit from the Navy, we find no basis to question the Navy's
determination to the contrary., Under the circwastances, we do not find
thet the Navy improperly rejected your proposal on the basls that your
firm could not meet the reguired delivery schedule, . Accordingly, your
protest iz denied.

Yery truly yours,

BFKELLER

L\}amw Camptroller General
‘of the United States




